Trupti Dalvi

From: Amol Dandekar

Sent: 24 December 2023 12:29

To: Pcs Courier

Cc: Sitaram Mistry; Lovejot Sekhon; zafar.hashmi@pcsexp.in; Zafar Hashmi; Trupti Dalvi; PCS Express Delhi
Subject: Re: FRESH AND EXHAUST MACHINE PICKUP FROM DELHI TO GUWAHATI AIRPORT

Dear PCS team

Approved kindly deliver the same to Guwahati at the earliest.

Best regards

Amol Dandekar

On 24-Dec-2023, at 12:04 PM, Pcs Courier <pcs.courier@gmail.com> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir

Kindly refer to our various communications on phone and the last we decided to transport the same into a
dedicated vehicle. We are sending a vehicle for loading. The vehicle may reach the pick up location by 3 pm. And
the same will move directly from there for Guwahati. The schedule for delivery will be 4-5 days. However we will
try our best to make it delivered as early as possible. The cost will be as under...

HVAC_ Fresh & Exhaust Machine Pick-up & Delivery

Dedicated Vehicle From Greater Noida Cost

Freight inclusive Labour, Toll Tax, Parking, Unloading, FSC-FOV, & Marine Insurance 94,500.00

GST @ 5% 4,725.00




Gr Total

99,225.00

Kindly approve the same to proceed further.

Regards,

EXPRESS

Every Time, On Time.

Email : pes.courier@gmail.com

On Sat, Dec 23, 2023 at 5:04 PM Pcs Courier <pcs.courier@gmail.com> wrote:
Dear sir,
As per the latest conversation material is still not yet packed.

Regards,

Sarita M

EXPRESS

Every Time, On Time.

Email : pes.courier@gmail.com

On Sat, Dec 23, 2023 at 1:12 PM Pcs Courier <pcs.courier@gmail.com> wrote:
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Noted

Regards,

Pradnya

EXPRESS

Every Time, On Time.

Email : pes.courier@gmail.com

On Sat, Dec 23, 2023 at 1:04 PM Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Zafar Ji,

As discussed, please find the below details for Pick-up & Drop for your reference.

HVAC_ Fresh & Exhaust Machine Pick-up & Delivery

Source Details

327, Site K5, Kasna Industrial Area,
Greater Noida, Uttar Pradesh, 201308

Contact Details Imran : +91 78271 96520

Pick-up Location

Destination
Details




Drop Location

LGBI Airport, Guwahati, Assam-
781015

Contact Details

Sitaram Mistry : +91 90829 23475

Kindly pick-up the Equipment today on priority.

Regards,

Sitaram Mistry




